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Nigel Carrington (South Eastern Sydney LHD)

From: Carolyn Murray (Ministry of Health)
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 4:30 PM
To: Nigel Carrington (South Eastern Sydney LHD)
Subject: FW: 2019/ETH09614: Notification of an amendment to a research study - Request 

for extension of HREC Approval - (98369) - Approved (ethics and NSW site 
acknowledgement)

 
 
Regards, 
 
Carolyn Murray 
 
A/Executive Director, | Centre for Population Health 
 
NSW Ministry of Health | Level 6, 100 Christie Street, St Leonards, NSW 2065 
P: (02) 9391 9216 | F: (02) 9391 9848 | M: M 0428 784 114 | E: Carolyn.Murray@health.nsw.gov.au 
www.health.nsw.gov.au 
 
Executive Assistant: Helen Saad | P: (02) 9461 7122 | E: Helen.Saad@health.nsw.gov.au  
 

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 

From: no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au <no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 3:10 PM 
To: Carolyn Murray (Ministry of Health) <Carolyn.Murray@health.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Catriona Ooi (Northern Sydney LHD) <Catriona.Ooi@health.nsw.gov.au>; Vicky Scott (Western NSW LHD) 
<Vicky.Scott@health.nsw.gov.au>; Mark Montebello (Northern Sydney LHD) 
<Mark.Montebello@health.nsw.gov.au>; Amanda Burfitt (Amanda/She/her) (Central Coast LHD) 
<Amanda.Burfitt@health.nsw.gov.au>; Adrian Dunlop (Hunter New England LHD) 
<Adrian.Dunlop@health.nsw.gov.au>; Tony Gill (Southern NSW LHD) <Tony.Gill@health.nsw.gov.au>; Alison Nikitas 
(Murrumbidgee LHD) <Alison.Nikitas@health.nsw.gov.au>; Shih-Chi Kao (Sydney LHD) 
<ShihChi.Kao@health.nsw.gov.au>; Annie Malcolm (South Eastern Sydney LHD) 
<Annie.Malcolm@health.nsw.gov.au>; Alexandra Wade (Mid North Coast LHD) 
<Alexandra.Wade@health.nsw.gov.au>; Craig Rodgers <craig.rodgers@svha.org.au>; Phillip Read (South Eastern 
Sydney LHD) <Phillip.Read1@health.nsw.gov.au>; Eva Jackson (Nepean Blue Mountains LHD) 
<Eva.Jackson@health.nsw.gov.au>; Anna Mcnulty (South Eastern Sydney LHD) <Anna.Mcnulty@health.nsw.gov.au>; 
Katherine Brown (Illawarra Shoalhaven LHD) <Katherine.Brown2@health.nsw.gov.au>; James Blogg (Sydney LHD) 
<James.Blogg@health.nsw.gov.au>; Miriam Levy (South Western Sydney LHD) <Miriam.Levy@health.nsw.gov.au>; 
Gary Keogh (South Western Sydney LHD) <Gary.Keogh@health.nsw.gov.au>; Jo Lenton (Far West LHD) 
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<Jo.Lenton@health.nsw.gov.au>; Kim Grant (Western NSW LHD) <Kim.Grant@health.nsw.gov.au>; Thao Lam 
(Western Sydney LHD) <Thao.Lam@health.nsw.gov.au>; Karen Gillham (Hunter New England LHD) 
<Karen.Gillham@health.nsw.gov.au>; Winston Kardell (Nepean Blue Mountains LHD) 
<Winston.Kardell@health.nsw.gov.au>; Sinead Sheils (Sydney LHD) <Sinead.Sheils@health.nsw.gov.au>; Sarah 
Smith (South Eastern Sydney LHD) <Sarah.Smith2@health.nsw.gov.au>; Philip Cunningham 
<philip.cunningham@svha.org.au>; Sandhya.Goundar@sswahs.nsw.gov.au; David Smith (Mid North Coast LHD) 
<David.Smith9@health.nsw.gov.au>; Peter Ellis-Jones (Northern Sydney LHD) 
<Peter.EllisJones@health.nsw.gov.au>; ndil0001@uni.sydney.edu.au; Amanda Brown (Hunter New England LHD) 
<Amanda.Brown@health.nsw.gov.au>; Sarah Hutchinson (South Eastern Sydney LHD) 
<Sarah.Hutchinson@health.nsw.gov.au>; Julie Page (Nepean Blue Mountains LHD) <Julie.Page@health.nsw.gov.au>; 
Tatiana Tsoutsman (Sydney LHD) <Tatiana.Tsoutsman@health.nsw.gov.au>; Jo Holden (Ministry of Health) 
<Jo.Holden@health.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: 2019/ETH09614: Notification of an amendment to a research study - Request for extension of HREC 
Approval - (98369) - Approved (ethics and NSW site acknowledgement) 
 

Date of Decision Notification: 29 Jun 2022
Greater than low risk review pathway

 
Dear Carolyn Murray, 
 
Thank you for submitting an Amendment for the following study; 
2019/ETH09614: NSW dried blood spot self-sampling HIV/hepatitis C testing pilot program 
 
The Amendment has been reviewed by the St Vincent's Hospital Human Research Ethics Committee at its 
meeting held on 29/06/2022 who have determined the Amendment has been approved. 
 
Notification of an amendment to a research study - Request for extension of HREC Approval - (98369)  
Previous HREC expiry date: 8/02/2023 
New HREC expiry date: 10/02/2025 
 
The following documentation was noted: 
DBS Project Extension request Feb 2025 
DBS Extension email, dated 9 June 2022 
 
It is noted that the St Vincent's Hospital Human Research Ethics Committee is constituted in accordance with the 
National Statement on Human Conduct in Research, 2007 (NHMRC). 
 
This notification is on behalf of the St Vincent's Hospital Human Research Ethics Committee and each NSW site 
listed in REGIS.  
The new end date has been updated across the system, you are not required to submit to any NSW sites (listed 
in REGIS) and will not receive individual acknowledgements. 
Each NSW Principal Investigator and Administration Contact will receive this notification.  
 
If contract changes or site specific documents require RGO authorisation please submit a Site Amendment Form 
to each individually affected site. 
See QRG: Site Amendment - Completing and Submitting 
 
Please contact us if you would like to discuss any aspects of this process further, as per the contact details below. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
Monica Logan 
Research Office 
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St Vincent’s Hospital Sydney 
monica.logan@svha.org.au 
(Part-time: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday) 

 


